

# Sander Bottiglione

**Address** | via Caianello, 2  
20158,  
Milan, Italy.

**Contact** | sander.bottiglione@gmail.com  
+39 327 959 6288

**Design  
portfolio** | www.sanderb.com



## About me

I'm a twenty-three-year-old product design student at Politecnico di Milano, currently graduating in MSc Design & Engineering. I was born in Rome and I grew up bilingual. Being a technology enthusiast though with a keen eye for user requirements, is reflected in my design projects, in which technological functioning, interfaces and manufacturing process excite me most. At the same time I have strong interests in the world of communication and advertising.

This may sound contradictory but the truth is that I probably just have a strong need to look at all aspects of a project not being satisfied with only one specific area.

## Education

- 2020 - 2022 (ongoing)  
MSc Design & Engineering (english course)  
Politecnico di Milano (Milan)
- 2017 - 2020  
Bachelor degree in Industrial Product Design (107/110)  
Politecnico di Milano (Milan)
- 2012 - 2017  
Scientific high school degree (82/100)  
Liceo Scientifico Statale G. B. Morgagni (Rome)

## Language Skills



Italian

Mother language



English

Understanding: C1

Speaking: C1

Writing: C1



Dutch

Mother language

## Contests and seminars



"Italy reads" contest 2016 - first place

Creation of a video book trailer about "The bluest eye" by Toni Morrison  
John Cabot University (Rome)



German - Italian Youth Meeting on the Topic of Human Rights 2016

Week of meetings about human rights in English language

Europäische Jugendbildungs- und Jugendbegegnungsstätte (Weimar, Germany)

## Work experiences

- 12/2018 - current  
Communication and Marketing, IT services and Management support  
Scuola di Musica MC (Milano)
- 02/2018 - 04/2018  
Face-to-face fundraiser: placement of regular donation contracts on behalf of several NGOs  
Xena Marketing s.r.l. (Milan)
- 11/2017 - 02/2018  
Copywriter, content creator and translator for a blog about wellness  
Cataldi.bio (Milan)
- 06/2016 - 2022  
IT support and data entry on European Commission's grant portal  
Van Leijen s.r.l. (Rome)
- 06/2015 - 07/2015  
Theatre backstage operator: organisation of sets, stage objects and makeup  
Festival della Creatività, Jobel (Rome) - (volunteering)

## IT skills

### Operating systems

- Microsoft Windows
- MacOS
- Linux Ubuntu

### Productivity suite

- Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint
- Google Documents, Sheets and Slides
- Apple Pages, Numbers, Keynote

### Graphic, video and publishing software

- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom
- Adobe After Effects, Premiere Pro, Media Encoder
- Gimp (2012)
- DaVinci Resolve
- Final Cut
- Figma
- Canva

### 2D and 3D design software

- Autodesk AutoCAD, Alias Autostudio, Inventor PRO, Fusion 360
- Dassault Solidworks

### Rendering software

- Luxion Keyshot
- Adobe Dimension

### UI prototyping software

- Axure RP
- Adobe XD
- Figma

### Simulation software

- DIALux EVO

### Programming languages

- HTML
- CSS

Resolution of various software and hardware issues.